
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 Attn:  All Prospective Bidders September 17, 2024 

  190093201  

Re: Town of Brookfield, Connecticut 

 Water Pollution Control Authority  

 Phase II - 133 Pump Station  

 RFP Number: 2024-02 

 Addendum No. 1 

 

Dear Bidder: 

You are hereby notified of Addendum No.1 to the Bid Package, dated August 28th, 2024, for the 

above-referenced project. 

Please note that you are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum within the Proposal 

(page P-4) and submit it with your bid package. Failure to do so may cause rejection of your bid. 

The bid documents have been amended as follows: 

1. The date for work to commence has been changed from eight (8) months to six (6) 

months. This change applies to multiple references throughout the bid documents. 

2. The date for work to be completed within has been changed from forty-five (45) days to 

sixty (60) days. This change applies to multiple references throughout the bid 

documents. 

3. Paragraph on page A-1 has been removed referencing copies of this RFP are available 

for purchase at the BWPCA office for $100.00. All RFP documents can be reviewed and 

downloaded at CTsource Bid Board at CT.gov or from the WPCA website: 

www.brookfieldwpca.org.  

4. The bid opening date will be held on Wednesday October 16, 2024 at 11:00 AM. 

 

A pre-bid meeting was held on September 17, 2024. The following are questions from 

the meeting and responses: 

 

1. Will there be a new transformer, or will the location of the previous transformer 

remain? 

 

Response: The response to this question will be answered in Addendum 2. 

 

2. Since the generator has previously been removed from inside the pump house, 

and relocated out the pump house, will the housekeeping pad, used for the old 

generator location inside the pump house, be removed?  

 

Response: The response to this question will be answered in Addendum 2. 
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3. Who will be providing any bypass pumping if necessary? 

 

Response: Bypass pumping, as necessary, will be provided by the Brookfield 

WPCA. It is the contractors responsibility to limit the pumping time, if necessary, 

to the greatest extent practicable. 

 

4. What items are included with the pump and control panel packages, which have 

been purchased by the BWPCA? 

 

Response: The approved submittals, including equipment information, for the 

pumps and accessories, control panels, and VFDs are included with this 

addendum. 

 

 

5. Who is responsible for building permit fees? 

 

Response: The contractor is responsible for providing building permit fees. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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